
John Kennedy 

From: Hibbeler, Rich [rhibbele@comsearch.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2008 3:34 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: RE: FCC File # 0305-EX-PL-2008
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Hey John, we have decided to remove the 2.3GHz band from this application.  Can you go ahead and have the 
2.3GHz removed from the application.  This way, we are hoping the application may go thru more quickly. 
  
As always thanks for your help - Rich 
  

  
  

  

  
  

From: Hibbeler, Rich [mailto:rhibbele@comsearch.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2008 2:30 PM 
To: John Kennedy 
Subject: RE: FCC File # 0305-EX-PL-2008 

Hey John, we are thinking of cancelling the 2.3GHz band off of this request.  With that done, can you give me any 
sense of what the timeline might be for granting the application. 
  
Thanks as always - Rich 
  

From: oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov [mailto:oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov]  
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2008 10:45 AM 
To: Hibbeler, Rich 
Subject: FCC File # 0305-EX-PL-2008 
  

  

  

 

FC

 

Office of Engineering and Technology 

To: Richard Hibbeler, NORTEL NETWORKS, INC. 
  rhibbele@comsearch.com

From: John Kennedy

  John.Kennedy@fcc.gov

    
    
Applicant: NORTEL NETWORKS, INC.

File Number: 0305-EX-PL-2008



Mr. Richard Hibbeler,  Please prior coordinate the bands 2310-2320 MHz and 2345-2360 MHz with AFTRCC. 
Upon completion, add the AFTRCC coordination letter to this application as an attachment. 

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced 
application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 07/11/2008  may result in 
application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.  

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the reply button. In order for your response to be processed 
expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet by visiting The OET Experimental Licensing 
System, followed by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.  

Correspondence Reference Number: 7226

Date of Original Email: 07/11/2008
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